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Mr. Robert H., Groce

Senior Engineer - Licensing
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Coupany
1671 Worcester Road

Framingham, Massachusetts 0170}

Dear Mr. Groce:

We have reviewed you: "60 day" recponse dated Noveiter £, 1981, to our
letter dated August 21, 1981, concerning Pressurized Thermal Shock (PTS).
Enclosure 1 to this letter identifies additional informacion needed as a
result of our review of your response. We request that the additional
information identified in Enclosure 1 he provided with your “150-day"”
response to our August 21 letter.

In addition, we have been assessing what information will be provided in
the "150-day" responses due in January 1962 and the information expected
to be supplied from the PWR Owners' Group. Since the staff is cowmitted

to provide its recommendations for further actions regarding PTS to the
Comeission in the Spring of 1982, it is important that your "150-day"
response to our August 21 letter provice two significant pieces of informa-
tion. First, you must provide your basis for continued operation, pending
conpletion of any longer term studies. We emphasize that continued opera-
tion of your facility, withoui any immediate modifications to your facility
or its operation, will be dependent upon our evaluation of your response.
Secondly, your response should fully address the information addressed in
Enclosure 2. We have prepared Enclosure 2 to provide amplification to the
"150-day" information request of tne August 21, 1981 letter.

The additional information requested by this letter should be provided in
accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(f) of the Conmission's regulations.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirewents of this letter affect
fewer than ten resjpondents; therefore, OMC clearance is not required
under PoLo 96'5“.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

82011901 Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director
EDR ADOCA?9 ogéégég, for Operating Reactors %
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E. W. Thurlow, President

’
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company

Edison Drive
Augusta, Maine

Mr. L’!I,r{%“(" E. ""dnqrar\lhurgh
Vice President - Engineering
Yankee Atomic Electric Company
20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts (01581
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Enclosure 1

EVALUATION OF THE MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY 60 DAY RESPONSE TO THE
NRC LETTER DATED AUGUST 21, 1981 CONCERNING PRESSURIZED THERMAL SHOCK (PTS)
AND REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER PLANT
DOCKET 50-309

1.RTypt Qalues

Your response of November 7 1981.‘prov1ded an initial RT&DT value of -30%

for the weld metal, which we understand was for the surveillance weld and

which matched the circumferential beltline weld material., For the longitu-

dina) beltline welds, which_ are more critical for PTS events, your letter

dated October 27, 1981, provided an initiai RTyny value.of *iO F as estimated
per branch technical position MTEB 5,2, T '

use unless you can supgort a lower vgfue ba?g 33 §2§t!’3¥ea¥?n1232?dm§€er1a1.

previous iy unreported data from vessel verdor's records, or.a sound gereric

study of representative welds (ir that order of preference], We carnot determine
if the vessel ID fluence of 5.4 x 1018, /em ' o :

is the fluence for the critical longitué na1swggdéfotswgi§e390r1?§;6r provide

the peak fluence at the critical longitudinal welds, When the above is pro-

vided we will then be able to verify your current RTypnT values or determine

another value which we will use in our independent assessments.

2. Rate of Increasing RTynt

Before we can verify your end of life RTNDT values we must have the increase
in fluence per EFPY at the critical longitudinal welds. This is particularly
recessary if you contemplate changing core configurations. Also we request
the copper and nickel content of the critical longitudinal welds.

3. & 4. RTppt Limit and Basis for the Limit

Since the "60 day" response stated that you do not consider a limit on
to be an appropriate basis for continued operation, the staff needs to

RT

deUQ‘op a quantitative criterion for continued operation that, if implemented,
wou'd assure maintenance of an acceptable low risk of vessel failure from PTS
events for the near-term, pending longer term results of more detailed ana)ysis
or research. We will be developing this criterion considering recommendations
that you may provide in your "150 day" response.



5. Operator Actions

The extent to which the overall concern of thermal shock which is being
emphasized at Maine Yankee has been the subject of discussion between

staff personnel (Project Manager and Resident Inspector). From these
discussions we recognize that PTS has received some emphasis in training
and procedures and operators at Maine Yankee are sensitive to thermal shock
considerations. However, we cannot determine from your "60 day" response
to our letter of August 21, 1981 the degree of emphasis which is currently
placed on the need for changes in procedures, training and management
involvement,

We request that you expand your response to provide us a more detailed
discussion of what steps have been taken to ensure that your operators
have a firm grasp of the issue and can be expected to cope with the events
which serve to initiate PTS,



(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

ENCLOSURE (2)
AMPLIFICATION OF THE "150-DAY" REQUEST

TO THE AUGUST 21, 1981 LETTER

Identification of the PTS events that were considered in reaching
your conclusions, and a justificaticn for PTS events that you did
not consider. You should i~clude a quantitative assessment of the
probability of occurrence of the various PTS events considered and
not considered and an accompaniing assessment of the 1ikelihood of
vessel failure vs. EFPY for the events. The manner in which you
con<idered multiple failures of systems, components, and those
resulting from operator actions should be described in detail.

A description of the steps. if any, you are taxing now or plan to
take in the near future to delay the rate of further embrittlement
of your vessel, and yo:r assessment of the effectiveness of those
steps.

Your assessment of the sensitivity of your analyses to uncertainties
in input values, such as initial crack size, copper content, fluence,
and initial reference temperature at welds,

A list of assumptions relied upon in reaching your conclusions.

&, If this list includes "credit" for operator actions, describe
the basic instructions given the operators (for example, if a
"sub-cooling" band is used, describe it). Submit the procedures
the operator will follow, and describe the training being given
to establish operator readiness to cope with PTS events.

b. If the list includes credit for the effects of warm prestressing
for some event sequences, include your justification and analyses
showing that such events will follow a pressure-temperature
pathway for which warm pre-stress is effcctive.



